EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
December 9, 2024
7:00

e 7:00pm CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Ask if anyone wiil be taping the meeting

s CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

¢ LIAISON REPORTS

s SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work’s Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

« APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o November 18, 2024

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Company Invoice # Amount Paid?
Pennoni 1250591 $945.00
E & W Equipment Co 831 | $13,498.20 | paid
Sherwood Logan 94202 | $17,772.28 paid

o FINANCIAL REPORTS
o November 2024

o OLD BUSINESS
o Dave Ware: 2025 Municipal Authority Proposed Budget and Potential Passage




e 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek Plant compliance

January through Novemher were in compliance with
PADEP permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1* Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

(1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024.
(2) Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement Plan
underway. (3) Continue to study sewer rates.

o NEW BUSINESS
o Pennoni: 2025 Reappointment

e CAPACITY REQUESTS

¢ ANY OTHER MATTER

e CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

s PUBLIC COMMENT

¢ ADJOURNMENT




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PACLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-619%
S5410-892.7471

Date: December 9, 2024
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 716,702 per day.

Meters:
e Were read on a daily basis
¢+ We have a problem with the Westtown Way meter reading high since 11/30/24.

C.C, Collection:
* The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
+  Wet wells were washed down.
e No problems to report

Ridley Creek Plant:

¢ The utility water pump quit working. We assisted the plant operator by puliing the pump
and taking it to our repair shop. 1told them we needed it back right away and they
turned it around in one day. Lenni was able to reinstall the pump the next morning.

* We are scheduled to move the new generator to Ridley on Tuesday. Lenni will be
disconnecting the old generator and making the switch.

* The flock tank was knocked offline when a circuit braker tripped. We had to wait for the
breaker to come in, which Lenni replaced.

Alarms: 12
PA One Calls: 112

Monthly Rainfall: 3.0”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: Six lateral caps were replaced.




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
December 5, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

s Caustic Soda Conversion — We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that was submitted to
the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review now that the system is up and running
so that the Manual can be finalized.

e UV Disinfection System - No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The only outstanding punchlist item
remains the connection of the permanent alarm to the two UV modules. John Laidley had begun to complete
the alarm connections. The system is still being run in Hand mode with one module On and the other Off in the
meantime. After the alarms are connected, the UV modules will be complete and we will notify PADEP
accordingly.

The Mechanical Contractor, Zimmerman, has submitted their final payment application. We are still awaiting
the closeout documents before providing the payment recommendation letter.

e Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

e Electrical Supply Evaluation —Installation of the power supply meter and the first 25 days of power supply
monitoring is scheduled for December 5. If there are no notable electric surge or related events in the first 25
days, we will notify EnerG Test to leave the monitor in place for an additional 25 days.

Separate of the power monitoring — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the near future since it
has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical equipment changes, most notably
the replacement of both generators. As requested by the MA, we contacted the company who performed the
last arc flash study, Clinger Electric, on November 22 to obtain a quote. When received, the quote can be
considered in the 2025 budgeting. We anticipate it can occur separate of and after the power monitoring.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

e Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We are still confirming acceptability of insurance coverages from the awarded
contractor, Vortex Services, with Township staff. Once the documents are deemed acceptable, the contract can
be executed and Notice to Proceed can be issued.

New Connections

s Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) - We have continued to review construction submittals and shop
drawings in advance of construction.

s 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We reviewed construction submittals and shop drawings.
The developer is finalizing financial security and legal agreements, after which construction can commence.

e 14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan resubmission to
address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are related to sanitary sewer.

e 1338 Morstein Road (WCU Foundation) — It was confirmed that East Goshen does not need to fill out or sign
the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer since no existing or proposed East Goshen public sanitary sewer pipes
are associated with the project. After all the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer Components are completed with
West Whiteland Township, the Applicant can submit to DEP.

e 1344 Morstein Road — One new home is proposed. We reviewed plans and the Sewage Facilities Planning
Mailer, and we provided a comment letter on November 22,

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 Www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 10of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority December 5, 2024 Page 2 of 2

o 107 N. Chester Road — One new house is proposed. The Applicant submitted updated plans that addressed our
prior comments. We coordinated sign-off of the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer and Capacity Determination
form with Public Works. The forms were returned to the Applicant’s Engineer for them to submit to DEP. The
Applicant also needs to obtain a PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit for their driveway.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

December 2024

Big Fish

Environmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for November 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for November 2024. Caustic
usage increased to 63.53 gallons per day from 50 gallons last month. Aluminium sulfate solution
volumes increased to an average of 69.4 gallons per day from the previous standard of 66.9
gallons per day last month. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during
the SBR freatment process. Sludge dewatering did not encounter any significant mechanical or
operational problems. There were no odor complaints during the month.
Table 1

November 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

Flow CBOD5 Total Nitrogen 155 NHA-N Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Discharge Limitations | Average | mgfL | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L |month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean
0.75 10 62 | Report | Report | 10 62 25 44 0.5 3 200 | 1,000
Inst. Max | 20 94 15 94 5 1

. Sample Date
. November5,2024 | 0230 | 20 | 38 | 733 | 141 | 40 | 7.7 | 024 | 046 | 025 | 048 | 1 |0.0000
 November 12,2024 | 0246 26 53 | 1060 | 217 4.8 9.8 270 | 554 | 029 | 0.59 1 ]0.0000

Average 0.238 23 46 | 897 | 179 | 44 88 | 147 | 300 | 027 | 054 1 | 0.0000
Minimum 0.230 20 38 | 733 | 141 | 40 77 | 024 | 046 | 025 | 048 1 | 0.0000
Maximum 0.246 26 53 | 1060 | 217 48 98 | 270 | 554 | 029 | 059 1 | 0.0000

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for November.
The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.27 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples consistently showed single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 4.4 mg/L
compared to the 10 mg/L discharge limitation. It was discovered that a blower boot had become
loose and was leaking, resulting in SBR not getting proper aeration. That is believed to have
caused the elevated NHs-N reading on the 12th. The boot was repaired, and all of the other boots
were checked.



Table 2

November 2024 - Influent Wastewaster
Phosphorus,Total,
Flow BODS CBODS 155 KHAN TKN, mg/t mg/L
Design Basis mefL |lbs/day | mgft |lbsfday! mgfL |Ibs/day| mg/L |lbsfday| mpfL |lbs/day| mefL |lbs/day
MGD
Average | 335 | 2,008 | NA NA 320 ;3000 32 200 43 301 8.1 57
Sample Date
November5, 2024 0272 255 665 272 617 216 490 30.6 69 39.4 89 b4 14,5
November 12, 2024 0.267 242 539 216 481 248 552 68 524 116

133

Average 0.270 769 604 44 549 231 | 51 31 59 458 | 103 | 594
Minimum 0.261 242 339 | 2160 | 481 216 | 490 30 68 354 89 550 | 121
Maximum 0.272 255 659 272 617 248 | 352 31 6% 511 | 116 | 637 | 145

Table 2 represents the water quality data of the flow entering the plant at the doghouse manhole
where the composite samples were collected in November.

Table 3

November 2024 - Applebrook - Out Fall 002

Flow CBODS Total Nitrogen TS NH4-N PhasphorusTotal | Fecal Coliform
. NPDES Permit
Discharge Limitations | MGD tbsf [bsf fbsf thsf lbsf | Geo | Geo

Average | mgfL | month | mgft | month | mg/t |month! mg/L | month | mgfL | month | Mean | Mean

0.135 25 Report | Report ; 30 10 44 0.5 3 00 | 1,000
November 5, 2024 0.033 20 065 | 733 | 202 40 1 110 0 024 | 007 | 025 | Q07 1 0.0000
Noveber12,2024 0031 26 067 | 1060 | 274 43 124 | 230 | 070 | 029 | 007 1 0.0000

Average 0.032 13 | 06l | 897 | 238 | 44 12 1 147 | 038 | 037 | 007 1| 0.0000
Minimum 0,031 20 1 635 | 7133 ) w2 | 40 1] o | 007 | 025 | W L 0.0000
Maximum 0.033 26 | 067 | 1060 | 274 | 48 120 230 | Q70 | 029 | 007 1] 00000

Table 3 represents the water quality data of the flow pumped to Applebrook Golf Course in

November.,
PA DEP

No activity

Page2 of 4



Pennoni Associates

No activity

Significant Rainfali

During October, there were 8 days when rain occurred. There were 2 days where rain
accumulation was greater than 0.50™

November 21st- 0.90”
November 28th- 0.60”

Total rainfall for November was 2.73 inches,

Chemical Data

Gl se o November 2024 o o
Chemigal oo fos i o Dally Average. -y - Tatal Monthly
Caustic Soda, gal 35 1,906
Aluminum Sulfate Solution, gal 69.4 2,082
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 26,500 477,002

*18 days of sludge dewatering

There was an increase of 270,530 gallons of sludge dewatering during November compared to
October. This is due to the PLC failures from last month being repaired and operations returning
to normal.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

-New anti-vibration pads installed on all SHT blower skids

-rubber boots replaced on all SHT blowers

Page3 of 4



Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

-New Alum pump to be installed

-install new alum valve actuators

Flow Data
“~‘November 2024 = '
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to
Screening Bui[ding 8.881 296,019 402,870
Influent Wastewater to 11132 371.052 461,760
SBRs
Internal Recycle 2.251 75,033 131,414
Treated Effluent to Disc 10.696 356,527 455,408
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 7 999 267,000 359,000
Applebrook Goif Course 0.999 33,299 41,650

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high-flow events during November.

Page 4 of 4




,_.
OO 00NN B W R —

| N N N O S e = Y S G G S VA g Y
A BRI~ OO I R W) —

Wi L L LW LW LN NN RI N
SN B W = SO 00~ Lh

Rl ol el i s S Nt - N R F BV
OO IOV L — OO 00

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 18, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
November 18, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Kevin Cummings

Sean Ellsworth

John Stipe

Also in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Michele Truitt (Supervisor) -

Dave Ware (Finance Director),

Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Robert Jefferson (Attorney)

Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB - Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Mainfenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
&1~ Inflow & Infiliration SBR - Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD - Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our police, fire fighters, EMT and military.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report
None

MA 11-18-24 draft 1



,_.
OND SO =1 SN L R L B —

LI (YO T N N (N T N T N T N T (W TP P S O
S ON D B W N e OO0 00 S N R W R

28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
43
46
47

Liaison Reports
1. Conservancy Board - Walter mentioned that Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day is scheduled for
Saturday, April 12, 2025. They will be doing their fall planting this weekend behind Bellingham.

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for November 18, 2024.

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 727,154 gallons per day.

Meters:
¢ Were read on a daily basis with no problems to report.

C.C. Collection:
¢ It has been rather quiet this month.
+ The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
+ Wet wells were washed down and oil and fuel levels checked in the generators.
+ Since it has been so dry, we have been inspecting manholes and clearing downed trees from
sewer rights-of-way.
+ Pumps were sent out to BDS for repairs (we switched over to BDS from Deckman).

Barkway Pump Station
s The station was offline for two hours while being gutted and the new pumps and
rails were replaced. We cleaned the wet well while we had the vac truck.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ Nothing to report.

R.C. Collection:
o Pump stations were visited on a daily basis.
o The wet wells were cleaned and fuel and oil levels in the generators were checked.
+ There was an extensive power outage at Hunt Country Pump Station due to a tree taking out
the lines on Line Road.
» We had to replace two pups at the Hunt Country station and one at the Hershey Mill pump
station.

Ridley Creek Plant
* We have been busy doing maintenance items at the plant.
Several pumps were pulled and two of the original aluminum pumps were replaced.
Two new valves were purchased for the disk filter.
We will be removing bamboo and some trees that are growing through the fence.
+ The new generator should be in by the end of the month.

MA 11-18-24 draft 2



— OND oD -] O Lh B D RS

— —
o

p— ok i
o NN ¥ T N WY

| I
O ND 0 ]

o
[y

b DN
RS S

o
wh

W L) Lo L BRI RO B
W N~ OO o0~

[FSEROS BEOS IR U]
~1 ON h

[ %]
o0

oW
— O ND

Alarms: 18

PA 1 Calis: 100

Monthly Rainfall: 0

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 12 (in Bow Tree, Clocktower, Hunt Country & Marydell)

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated November 140, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual for the system that
was submitted to the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review
now that the system is up and running so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System —The only outstanding punch list item is the connection of the
permanent alarm to the two UV modules. John Laidley has begun to complete the alarm
connections. The system is still being run in Hand mode with one module On and the other
Off in the meantime. After the alarms are connected, the UV modules will be complete and
we will notify PADEP accordingly.

The Mechanical Contractor, Zimmerman, has submitted their final payment application. We
are awaiting the closeout documents and remaining certified payrolls before providing the
payment recommendation letter.

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

U Electrical Supply Evaluation — Pennoni notified EnerG Test that the MA approved
the installation of the power supply meter and the first 25 days of power supply monitoring.
IF there are no notable electric surge or related events in the first 25 days, we will notify them
to leave the monitor in place of an additional 25 days. Pennoni provided EnerG Test with the
previously conducted RCSTP arc flash study and confirmed that no other electrical work will
be required before the installation of the power supply meter. The purchase order for the
work was issued to EnerG Test on November 14. We are currently coordinating with EnerG
Test to schedule the installation of the power supply meter.

Pennoni provided Public Works with the arc flash labeling that must be installed on the Main
Distribution Panel and other applicable equipment that is unlabeled in advance of EnerG
Test’s meter installation. EnerG Test’s proposal requires that arc flash labeling be on any
electric equipment that they will be in contact with.

Note: Mark mentioned that he put stickers on everything for Arc Flash.

Separate of the power monitoring — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the
near future since it has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical
equipment changes, most notably the replacement of both generators. We could obtain a

MA 11-18-24 drafy 3



10
11

12
13

14
15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

quote, and this can be considered in 2025 budgeting. We anticipate it can occur separate of
and after the power monitoring.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We are confirming acceptability of Insurance coverages from
the awarded contractor, Vortex Services, with Township staff., Once the documents are
deemed acceptable, the contract can be executed and Notice To Proceed can be issued. .

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed easements, which were found
acceptable from an engineering perspective. Developer legal agreements are being finalized
and then construction can commence. We have also begun to review construction subimittals
and shop drawings,

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) —~ The developer is finalizing legal
agreements after which construction can commence.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report, We are awaiting a plan
resubmission to address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are
related to sanitary sewer.

1338 Morstein Road — We reviewed updated plans and provided a comment letter. There are
only limited outstanding sanitary sewer comments.

107 N. Chester Road — We are processing a Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer for the
application to construct one house on the lot.

Capital Improvement Plan

We previously provided a 1% draft of a 20+ year capital improvement plan that includes pipe
lining, manhole lining, pump station upgrades, metering, wastewater treatment plant upgrades
and equipment replacement, and other improvements in August. The plan is under review
with Finance and Public Works.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for October 2024, All supplemental reports were submitted for October 2024. Caustic usage
increased to 50 gallons per day from 45 gallons per day last month, Aluminum sulfate solution
volumes decreased slightly to a daily average of 66.90 gpd from the previous standard of 69.3 gallons
per day last month. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering was much lower than normal
due to the PLC failing twice until a technician from ABB installed a new PLC with updated software.
There were no odor complaints during the month.

MA 11-18-24 draft 4



00 =] O s L0 DD e

Rl ol S~ SN - N SR R UV SR ST FO IR PO IR FU R VS R U U TR S R FE RN NG B N T N B NG

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the October 21, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices
1. Walter made a motion to approve the following Pennoni invoices:

Pennoni Invoice # 1246380 $ 240.00
1246383 $ 5,920.00
(to be passed through to Aqua) 1246381 $ 1,532.50

John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Walter made a motion to approve the following Payment Apps:
Pennoni for Lenni Electric Payment App #4 $ 1,432.08 (paid)
Pennoni for Lenni Electric Payment App #5 $ 2,153.40 (paid)
John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Sean made a motion to approve the MGK Industries Invoice 2304 in the amount of
$54,560.00 (paid). Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report: Year to date October 2024, the Municipal Authority
recorded $631,396.99 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating
transfers) and $623,273.85 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester
Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen capital sewer tapping and bond,
RCSTP Caustic Soda, quarterly recharges, engineering, and audit expenses). The net result of
operations is $8,123.14. As of October 31, 2024, the fund balance was $15,685.30.

Old Business - None

Goals — The goals were reviewed.

New Business —

1. 2025 Proposed Budget Dave Ware provided charts for the MA members with proposed sewer
increases. He explained the 20 year preliminary plan. Sewer lining was never included in past
budgets. It is a big expenditure. By 2032 the debt goes away. The plan will be revaluated each year.
Dana explained the process of including sustainability of the equipment. The contract with West
Goshen was discussed. The MA will review the proposal and discuss it at the next meeting.

Any Other Matter - None

MA [1-18-24 draft 5



—
CND OO0~ O B LD

[ T Sy S
L R S

N

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Walter moved to adjourn the meeting. John seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, December 9, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 11-18-24 draft 6



|NVO|CE Remit Payment To:
z Pennoni Associates inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

L_/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No ; 1250581

Mark Mitier Involce Date : 11/20/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authorlty Project : EGMAU24001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2024 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6189 Services

For Services Rendered Through 11/10/2024

Reviewed Octohber RCSTP Operator's Report and attended October MA mesting. Long-tern1 capital budgeting w/ D, Ware. Process
Leani Electric pay applications #4 and #5 for UV Replacement project. Coordinate with Township to Issue purchase order for

EnergTest electrical metering at RCSTP,

Biiting Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Blllings 945.00 38,446.50 39,381.50
Limlt 42,000.00
Remaining 2,608.50
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Township Engineer 25 163.00 38.25
Authority Engineer 4,75 153,00 726.75
Staff Professional 1.50 120.00 180.00
Tolals 8.50 945.00

Total Labor 945.00

Total this Invoice $945.00

Qutstanding invoices

Number Date Balance
1246381 10/24/2024 1,5632.50
Total 1,532.50

APPROVED BY: Cflf/

DATE PAID:
CHECK #: .
CHARGEDTOTT T M — J1. 50

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Project; EGMAU24001

Pennoni Job No.: 2024 General Services
Invoice No: 1260691
Invoice Period: 10/14/2024 to 11/10/2024
Initial Authorization: S 42,000.00 Date; 11/20/2024
Contract Amount: ) 42,000.00
Previousty Invoiced: S 38,446.,50
Current Involce: S 945.00
Invoiced to Date {$): 5 39,391.50
Invoiced te Date {%): 94%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 2,608.50
Remaining Budget (%): 6%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2024 General Services
Phase Budget: s 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 38,446.50
Current Involce: S 945.00
Invoiced to Date {$): $ 39,391.50
Invoiced to Date (%) 94%
Remalning Budget {($): § 2,608.50
Remalning Budget (%): 6%

Comments:  Reviewed Oclober RCSTP Operator's Report and altended October MA mesting. Long-term
capital budgeting w/ D, Ware. Process Lenni Eleclric pay applications #4 and #5 for UV
Replacement project. Coordinate with Township to issue purchase order for EnergTest
slactrical metering at RCSTP.



INVOICE

E&W [QUPMENT COMPANY. LLC

E & W Equipment Co., LLC INVOICE #831
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2024

TO  Mr. Mark Miller PAYABLE E&W Equipment Company, LLC

East Goshen Township Municipal Authority TO 901 School Street
Moosic, PA 18507

570-677-1919

AN
—]

SALESPERSON Jos PURCHASE ORDER PAYMENT TERMS
Ridley Creek WWTP Signed proposal
- UV System 418/2022 Upon receipt
ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QUANTITY | LINE TOTAL
1 UV Disinfection system (Final 10%) $134,985.00 0.1 §13,498.20

SUBTOTAL $13,498.20

TAX Exempt

/ / / / TOTAL | $13,498.20

/A‘l / l/")(/

. 4
APPROVED BY:_~
DATE PAID:

CHECK #: y
CHARGEDTO._ L £ L — SV




SHERWOOD INVOICE
LOGAN NUMBER

11/5/2024 094202

8 GOS020 s
I EAST GOSHEN H  EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
L 1580 PAOLI PIKE I 1580 PAOLI PIKE
" WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 P WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
T T
o o

ATTENTION:

PO#24-02386

CUSTOMER REF/PO # JOB i JOB TITLE SHIPPING TYPE
24-02386 0028582 WATSON MARLOW BEST WAY PP&ADD NET 30 DAYS

QUANTITY PART NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED

2 0MO0.605T.GRA QDOS 600 UNV+T PUMP $8,445.00 $16,890.00

1 0M3.8200.PFP SPARE PUMP HEAD $768.00 $768.00

FREIGHT CHARGES $114.28

~ Alp

Appndveéb?: A //ﬂ § /3 T

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:

CHARGEDTO LT —dd U =~ +Y ()

This Involce Is subject to and hcorpora't'a by reference Sherwood Logan Assoclates Standard Terms & Conditions and manufacturer's varranty, which

will be provided upon request. KX SUBTOTAL: $17,772.28

« Terms of payment are NET30 from the date of invoice. TAX: $0.00

* A 7% per annum service charge shall be applied to any balance. ’

« Credit card payments are subject to an additional 4% charge. TOTAL: $17,772.28
2140 Renard Court, Annapolis, MD 21401 *  Phone: 410-841-6810 * wwww.sherwoodlogan.com

With offices in Maryland, Virginia, Pennsylvania, New Jersey, and Connecticut



East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

Woest Chester, PA 19380
Phane; (610}692-7171

Purchase Order

NO. 24-02386

2140 RENARD CT
ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP DELIVERY DATE:

1580 Pagli Pike STATE CONTRACT:

West Chester, PA F.0.B. TERMS:

19380 VENDOR ACCT NUM:

VENDOR PHONE #:

ENDOR | Vendori: SHERWOOS VENDOR FAX #:
SHERWOOD-LOGAN & ASSOCIAT

ORDER DATE: 10/25/24

REQUISITION #:

CHECK NO.

| | DATE PAID
MNOTICE: TAX EXEMPT TAX iD: 23-6005479 _
CUQUANTITY: e e ACCOUNTND CUNITPRICE: TJOTALL
1.00 WATSON MARLOW METERING PUMP & 07-424-7490 11, 558.000‘3 17,658.00
SPARE PUMP HEAD

QUOTE # WMI041924EW1

TOTAL 17,658.00

|

CERTIEICATION & DECLARATION . OFFICER'S CERTIFICATION - " APPROVALTOPURCHASE = ... |

tdo snlemnly declare and certify under penalties; of the {aw that the
within bifl is correct in all its particulars; that the articles have been
furnished or services rendered as stated therein; that no bonus has been
given or received by any; persen or persens within the knowledge of this
claimant in connection with the above claim; that the amount therein
stated is justly due and owing; and that the amount charged is a
reasonable one.

VENDOR SIGN HERE

DFFICIAL POSITION DATE

TAX ID NO. OR SCCIAL SECURITY NO.

I havmg knowledge of the facts, certify that the materiais
and supp'les have been received or the services rendered;

said certification being based on signed delivery slips or
other reasonabje-prof—y
/3’@!;// P

f 1oy A (EPEPT. HEAD DATE //7/ 2§ /—;

Vi
VENDOR MUST SIGN CERTIFICATION STATEMENT ON THIS
VOUCHER. MAIL VOUCHER & ITEMIZED BILLS TO:
East Goshen Township
1580 Paali Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

DO NOT ACCEPT THIS ORDER UNLESS IT
IS SEGNED BELOW




QUOTATION —

Watson-Marlow, Inc,

37 Upton Technology Paik
Wilrnington, MA 01887
Tel: 800-282-8823

Fax: {378) 658-0041

WL IR com

Watson Marlow Qdos600 Universal+T Logic Peristaltic Metering Pump
P/N; OM6.605T.GIA (Pumphead Left)
PIN: OMO0.605T.GRA {Pumphead Right)

Flow rates from 0.032 — 158.5 GPH

Discharge pressure up to 36 PSI

Revolution Counter

Integral Leak Detector

Stant, stop, speed control, forward/reverse, fluid recovery, and fluid level monitor
Manual speed control in 0.1 RPM increments (1900:1 Turndown)

Run/Stop Input (24VDCH15VAC)

Run Status and Alarm Quiput {(24VDC/115VAC)

Speed Input: Analog 4 ~ 20 mA, Digital; 24V IEC61131-2 Type 3, AC: 110VAC
Speed Output: Analog 4 — 20 mA, Digital: Relay-CO 5A 110VAC, 5A 30VDC
Fitted with ReNu Pumphead featuring;

Dual Compression Shoe Rotor

Sealed for Leak Containment

Integral Leak Detector Window |
Fully Lubricated

Santoprene Tubing

Tough P86 / NEMA 4X enclosure with excelient chemical resistance rated for high
pressure washdown

Input Power: ~100 - 240 VAC — 1@ - 50/60 Hz, 350VA

¥ FNPT pump inlet/outlet connections

*
CoC0C OO

i - i t
$ 844500 % 2216, &0,
Spare Pump Head, PIN: OM3.8200.PFP.vvvmeeeooeeeoeeeeeeeveeeeesossseeee $ 768.00 % |

7 WM I+ TRRGE ot

APPROVED BY: /“/ﬁ‘/ iy A;/ ]/\A

DATE PAID:__
CHECK #:

CHARGEDTO, L E-0.2 ¥~ M{ )

All quotes, agreements and documentation concerning the sale of the products andfor services to be performed, shall be

governed by the Watson-Mariow, Inc, general conditions of sale: hitps./Mww, watson-marlow.comfus-sn/support/terms/terms-

of-sale-usa1/ All other condifions are explicily rejected.

A Spirax-Sarce Engineering Company



|
|

QUOTATION asLLETal)

Watsoi-Marlow, Ine.
37 Upton Technology Park
pat Wilmington, }A 01887
October 14", 2024 Tel: 860-262-8823
Fax: (978) 658-0041
WG, com

Mike Raczak
Sherwood-Logan Co.

SUBJECT: Hi Flow Qdos 600 for East Goshen, PA

Quote#: WMI041924EW1

Dear Mike:

Please find following the requested gquotation for your customer.

Our selection of products is based on the application information provided and as listed with this
quotation (if applicable).

Piease review the information for completeness and accuracy. Advise us of any errors so a corrected
quotation may be issued as necessary.

This quotation is offered with Watson Marlow Fluid Technology Group's terms and conditions
considered, which can be found at: https:/www.walson-marlow.com/us-en/support/terms/terms-of-sale-usal .

Please be sure to reference the Quote# shown above when placing an order.

Should you have any questions, please contact me directly. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Eddic Wenty
Eddie Weniz

Eastern District Sales Manager, Environmental
Watson-Marlow Fluid Technology Solutions

Phone Number: 336-339-9463
Email: Eddie.Wentz@wmfts.com

All quotes, agreements and documentation conceming the sale of the products and/or services {o be pedormed, shall be
govemed by the Watson-Marlow, Ine, general conditions of sale: htips:/iwww.watson-marlow.com/us-en/suppartitermsferms-
of-sale-usail/ All ather conditions are explicitly rejected.

A Spirax-Sarco Enginegring Company



QUOTATION

LEAD TIMES:
HI FLOW QDOS: Allow 3 — 4 weeks delivery
Note: lead times may vary due to supply chain deficiencies

Freight and start-up services are not included

Pricing is good for thirty(30) days from the date of this quotation.

All Purchase Orders to Sherwood Logan and Associates

WATSON 4
MARLOW

Watson-Mariow, Inc.

37 Upton Technology Park
Wilmingtan, MA 01887
Tel: 800-282-8823

Fax: {978) 658-0041

AV WG Com

Al quotes, agreements and documentation concerning the sale of the producls andfor services io be performed, shall be
governed by the Watson-Marow, Ing, general conditions of sale; htps:/iaww. watson-marlow.com/us-en/supporttermsfterms-

of-sale-usat/ All other conditions are explicitly rejected.

A Spirax-Sarco Engineering Company



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA November 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: December 4, 2024

YTD November 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $724,946.66 in revenues {primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers} and $716,796.83 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement
capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen
capital sewer tapping and bond, RCSTP Caustic Soda, quarterly recharges, engineering and audit
expenses). The net result of operations is $8,149.83. As of November 30, 2024, the fund balance was

$15,711.99.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

U\dware\municipaf authority\



LA A TAA ) 15°88Y'T€ 00°000°SL TVLIdYD NIHSOD 153IMm 0019-62¥-L0
0 00'095°5T¢ 000 TYLIdVD AFIUD HALSIHD 00L&-62¥-L0
0 €LT8T'VT 000 IVLid¥D "SI 000g-62y-20
L8'TEH'SS ST60T'T 00°0 VA0S HESNVD - 41504 028T1-62V-£0
v9'ETT06 0 000 123r0dd S3LVLISI TN S,ATHSYHIH 01ST-624-L0
TELYE'EET 68'6¥8°91T ¥8'€96'99¢ TV1IdVI d1S0d SOST-6CH-L0
0 98'TEETT 000 VLIdVD NOILYLS dINNd 0D INNH YOST-6¢¥-L0
79°0vZ0T 0 00'000's8 TVLdVD NOILLYLS dIANd 1A SATHSYIH €0ST-62%-£0
0 S8'T68'S9 000 T LIV NOILVLS dINNd AVAIEYY TOST-6Z¥-L0
SL9LEYE LY E9Y'SY 00°005°01¢€ 274 ANJWIDVIdIY dVD 06 L-vIv-LO
0 ST'£950T 000 ONIMIINIONT HIFHD ¥ILSIHD 00LE-vZy-L0
00'60L'L 00'8EE’S 00'759°8 SIIAYIS VO orIe-vev-L0
ST'199'8y 05°885°CS 05°£99°8Y SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT 0eTE-vZy-L0
00'005'01 00'05¢'TT 00'0€9'TZ DONILIGNY-"HLNY DINNN OTTe-¥ey-L0
ST6SL'T YL Y09 T 77987’ 3ISNIdXT SNOINVYITIOSIN 000€-vZy-L0
¥0'L89'6T 8L'0LS'EE 0T L¥8'6E SADYM FALLVHLISININGY 00vT-vZy-£L0
S3SN3dX3
88799995 60'7ET8SS 00v9Y'LE8 AYISTY dVI YIMIS INOYS HIISNVYL 0060-262-£0
67 €9T'SET VL ET8°09T 00'L1560T ONILVYIdO HIM3S INOYL YAISNVYL 0050-26¢-£0
v{Z8c vTese 90'v9s INNIATY SNOANVTIIOSIN 000T-08¢-£0
9L7€9S 94°E9S [AWAAN H3IM3IS - S334 NOIEDINNQOD OETT-¥9€-L0
vT9LL'S 88've8'y 80'V/5'8 $334 DNIddVL1 D™ OTTT-¥9¢-£L0
0 0 00'00€°C $334 ONIddVL 3D 00TT-y9¢€-£L0
¥9°'SS¢ S6°L1E 000 SONINYVI 1SIHILNI 0G00T-T¥e-L0
INN3ATY

v20¢ Y3GN3AON LA
pung Ajloyiny jedpiuny

dIHSNMOL NJHSOD 1Sv3




g Jo 1 98ed

00°Z6Y
00°0SL¢
05'966°S
00 TEY
SLPL8'S
1929
9Z'06T'TT
00°S¥T
00°000°¢
007 170’9
006t/
00°00S
SLEFEY
00°££S
00 TEY
IV
T TYT
88187
8818T
00°0SL
0070002
$2£67
8462
8162
8267
8762
¥8'L6Z
867
6997
£5°6T
£7°6
9¥L€
61°0¢
£5°8€
LTET
60°91
vE08

YIN £0 OL ONELYHI4O HIM3Ss S0 INOHL ¥3dX
YIA L0 OL ONILYYI40 YIMIS SO0 INO¥L Y3dX
YN £0 OL ONILVY340 HIM3IS S0 WO¥S ¥3dX
VN L0 O1 9NILVHIHO HIMIS S0 WOY ¥34X
VAN L0 OL OSNILYHIdO YIM3IS S0 INOYS ¥34X
YA L0 OL DNILVYHYIJO HIMAS SO INOYS ¥34X
YN L0 OL DNILVYA40 43IM3IS SO INOYL HIIX
VI L0 OL DNILYHI4O Y335 SO NOY H34X
VA L0 O1 DNLLYH3d0 YaM3S SO INOUS ¥3X
VA L0 O1 ONILVHId0 Y3M3S S0 WOHS H3X
VA L0 O1 ONILYHAdO YIM3IS S0 WOHS ¥34X
VI L0 01 ONILYHIO YaM3S S0 INOYS ¥34X
YW £0 OL ONILVYIH0 HIM3IS SO INOYL 434X
YN L0 QL DNILVYYI40 4IMIS SO INOYH ¥3dX
YIA L0 OL ONILYHI40 HIAIS S0 NOYL ¥34X
ONVdd¥d - NOLLHOd 1S3YILNI H30d INId
13744045 - NOLLYOd LSTHILNI ¥30Y INId
E9ZET H#ANI EINJWTIVLSNI 334 NOLLDANNOD
T9ZET #ANI INFWTIVLSNI 334 NOLLOINNOD
Q¥ Y31S3HD N £0T 334 NOILDIASNI HIM3S
QY Y3LS3IHI N £L0T 334 NOELDI4SNI
NT1IVINONOD ££ST

NTIVINONOD £4ST

NTIVINOIOD £L£ST

NTIVINOT0D LLST

NTIVINOTOD £LST

NTIVINOTOD LLST

NTTVINOTOD LLST

Y207 J3aNINON GINYVYI LSIHILNI

PZ0T HIFOLO0 A3INYVI LSIYILNI

PZ0T W39INT 43S AINYVYI LSIHILNI

¥Z0T LSNONY Q3INYVI £SIYILNI

PZOT AINT QINYVYI 1SIHILNI

PZOT ANNT INYVI LSTHILNI

Y0 AVIN QINYVI ESTHILNI

FZ0T MddV QINYYI ESIYILNI

Y20 HOYVIN QINYVI LSIYILNI

FZ0Z AdYNYY3d QINYVI LSIYAEN]

20T AYYNINYT QINYVYI ESTHIEN]
o3 /eje esy

[BUINGT aNUaAdY
[BUSNOr SNUSADY
[ELNOF BNUIASY
[eUINOf aNUIASY
|BUINOT 2NUBASY
|RUINOT BNUBAIY
[ELANOf 2NUARY
[BUINOf INUSAIY
[BLLINOT @NUSARY
[BLINOf ANUIADY
[ELINOT 3NUBARY
{eLINO[ 3NUBADY
{eUInor anNuaAlY
[2UINOf aNUBATY
[BUINO[ SNUBADY
[BUINOT DNUDASY
[EUINOT 2nuaAay
[RUINOS BNUIAIY
[BUINOT BnusATy
[BUINOT BnUIARY
[BUINOT anuUaAaY
[BUINOS BNUIADY
[ELLINO BNUIADY
[BUINOS NUSADY
[BUINOT aNUaAaY
[ELINOT aNUaAdY
[ELLINOT aNUIADY
[BLINOS anu3Aay
[BLINOT INUSADY
[EUINOT aNUaAaYy
[BUINOM BNLBADY
[BUINOT BNUaASY
[BLINOT 3NUaAay
[BUINQT INUDAIY
[BUINOT ANU3ATY
[BUINOT BNUSADY
[BUINOT SNUaAaY
[BUINOT BrUanay
[ELINOT dNUIAIY

vZ/LT/90
vz/1z/s0
vT/vL/S0
¥T/60/v0
YZ/E0/%0
¥Z/10/%0
¥T/LT/E0
¥2/92/€0
ve/12/0
¥Z/ST/€0
PZ/TIT/E0
ve/eT/To
YZ/VL/e0
$Z/TT/T0
¥Z/60/10
$Z/Y2/00
vZ/ST/T0
vzZ/ve/vo
¥Z/ST/T0
vz/91/01
¥2/91/01
vZ/E0/L0
vZ/v0/90
¥Z/T0/S0
¥2/10/¥0
¥2/T0/€0
¥z/10/20
vZ/20/10
tZ/0E/TT
YZ/TE/0T
¥Z/0g/60
vz/15/80
vZ/TE/L0
¥2/0E/90
vZ/1e/50
vZ/0E/r0
¥Z/TE/E0
vZ/67/20
YZ/TE/TO

ONILYYI40 ¥IMIS WOHL YIASNYHL
ONILYYIdO ¥IM3IS INOYH HIASNVIL
ONILVEI40 YIM3IS INOYT ¥34SNVL
ONILYYIdO HaM3IS INOYD YI4SNVHL
ONILVHI40 H3IMIS NOYL YI4SNYYL
ONILVYIMO HIMIS INOYS ¥IJISNVHL
ONILYHIH0 YIMIS NOYL HIFSNYHL
DNILYYIHO HIMIS WOYS HIJSNVHL
ONILYY340 YIMIS INOYL HIJSNYHL
ONILYHIH0 YIMIS WOHL HIISNYHL
ONILYH3dO HIMIS WOYS YIISNVEL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS WOHL HISSNVYYL
ONELYHIAO YIMIS IWOES HIISNVHL
ONLLYY3Id0 HIMIS INOYS HIFSNVEL
ONILYY3Id0 YIMIS WO YIASNVHEL
AMNNIAZY SNOINVTIIISIA
INNIATY SNOANVTIZISIN

H3MIS - S33d NOILD3INNOD

¥IMIS - $334 NOILDINNOD

$33d DNIddVLD'd
5334 ONIddVL DY
$334 ONIddVL1 DY
$33d ONIAdVYLDd
$334 ONIddVYLl' DY
$33d4 ONIddYL DY
$334 ONIddVL I
$334 ONIddVYL DY
5334 DNIddVYLDH
SONINYVI 1SFHILNI
SONINYVI 1SIHALNI
SONINYVI 1SIY31NI
SONINYYI 1STHILNI
SONINYVI LSFHILNI
SONINYYI FSI¥31N
SONINYVYI LSIYILNY
SONINYVI 1SIYILNI
SONINYYI LS3IHILNI
SONINYVYI LSIYILNI
SONINYYI 15393 LNI

dA

tZ0Z/0E/TT nay) sasuadxg pue SanUIAIY g LA

Awoyany |ediiungy

A5G Tunen

SN 00033

0050-268-£0
00SO-Z6E-£0
00SC-26E-£0
00S0-26E-£0
00SC-ZeE-20
0050-Z6E-L0
00SG-26E-£0
00s0-26¢e-£0
0050-26£-£40
0050-26¢£-£0
0050-Z6E-20
0050-26€-£0
0050-Z6¢-£0
0050-265-£0
0050-26€-20
000T-08g-£0
000T-08e-£0
OETT-79¢€-£0
OETTE-¥9E-£0
0TTT-v9e-L0
OTTE-¥9E-£0
OTTT-¥9¢£-£L0
OTTE-¥9E-L0
OTIT-¥9E-£0
OT1T-¥9¢-£0
0TIT-79¢-£0
OT1T-v9¢€-£0
OTIT-¥9E-£0
000T-1¥E-£0
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-TYE-L0
000T-Tye-L0
000T-T¥e-£0
000T-TrE-£0
000T-TFE-LO
000T-Tre-L0
000T-TYE-LO
000T-TvE-L0
000T-EvE-LO




940 7 aded

TL€99°C2
3LEY
00'zsY
00°8FE'TT
15°887'TE
LE90T'v9
00°2L9°(TT
STY6E9'T
00°GLE'T
00°069°T
£0°85S
£5°T0T'E
8¥'659'LE
99'166'E
00°008
8L'E0L'E
16'€76
00°LIS'9Y
L6878’
00'S99'EL
66'865Y
76'16
00°098'9
CU9ET'Y
SH°0ES6
9T'S08vT
00°L6
Z0'v6
00°0ZL'T
05°TSY'L
8T TLLLT
0S'S6Z'YT
SL'69T
9706111
8E'8/T
05°LSY'S
6116942
ST0LS'L

VIN L0 OL d¥2 ¥3M3S 60 INOYHS H3dX
VI L0 O1 d¥D ¥3IM3S 60 INOYS H34X
YIN L0 OL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOHS ¥34X
Y £0 O1 dv3 43ANIS 60 IWOHE] ¥3dX
VI L0 OL dv2 J3aM3IS 60 WOYL Y34X
VA L0 OL dv3 d3A3S 60 WOYL Y3dX
YA L0 OL dV2 YIM3IS 60 INOYS ¥34X
YN L0 OL dVD Y3M3S 60 INOYS HadX
VIN L0 OL dVD ¥IM3S 60 INOYL H34X
VIAL L0 QL dV3 ¥3IM3S 60 INOYS ¥34X
VIN L0 Q4 d¥3 YIM3S 60 INOUL H34X
VIN L0 O4 d¥2 HIM3TS 60 WO HI4X
VIA £0 O1 d¥D 43M3IS 60 WYL 34X
VIN £0 O1 d¥2 H3M3IS 60 WOU4 d34X
VAL Z0 QL VD 43IM3IS 60 WOYH 134X
VIAL 0 OL dV3 43M3S 60 WOYd 433X
VIN L0 Ol dVD 43IM3S 60 WOHd ¥34X
YIN L0 OL dV3 H3IM3IS 60 INOH H34X
YIAN L0 QL dVD YIM3S 60 INOYL 434X
YIA L0 OL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOHS ¥34X
YIN L0 OL VD 83IM3IS 60 INOY Y3dX
VIA L0 OL dVD ¥3IM3IS 60 INOYS 434X
YIN L0 OL d¥D H3M3S 60 IWOHS H3JIX
VIA L0 OL d¥D ¥3M3S 60 IWOH 434X
YIN L0 OL dVD HIM3S 60 INOHS H34X
VIN L0 0L d¥2 H3IM3S 60 INOYL 34X
VN L0 O1 d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOHS 34X
YW L0 O1 d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOHS ¥34X
YIA L0 QL dV¥D HIM3IS 60 INOYL 34X
VAL L0 O1 ONILVHI4O YIMIS SO NOH ¥34X
YIAL L0 O1 ONILVHIdO Y3IM3IS SO NCYS ¥adX
VINLLO O ONILYHI40 ¥3M3S SO INOYd ¥34X
VA L0 O1 ONILVHIdO YIMIS SO NOYS Y3dX
VI L0 01 ONILVHI4O HIM3IS SO WOYS Y34X
VIN L0 O1 ONILVHIHO H3IM3S SO INOYHS ¥34X
VIAL L0 O1 ONILVHIdO YIMIS SO WOYS ¥3dX
VAL L0 O1 ONILVYIdO YIMIS SO WOY ¥IEX
VAL L0 OL ONLLYYIdO Y3M3S S0 WOHS ¥3F3X

9706111

YIN L0 OL ONILYE3IdO H3MIS SO WOHS 34X
— RS TEe Gomaea,

|JBUINOf 3nuaAay
[BUINOf BNUIAY
[eUINOT Bnuanay
[BUINOT aNUaAaYy
[EUNOL INUBADY
[ELINOT aNUIAAY
JBUINOF SNUSADY
|EUINOF INUIASY
|BUINOF 9NUBAIY
[EUINOf aNUBASY
[eUINOT aNUdABY
[BLINOF INUBASY
[BUINOf §NUAIY
[ELINOT INUBARY
[BLINOT 3NUAADY
[RLINOT 3NUBADY
12LINO[ SNUIAIY
{ELLINOT INUBARY
{ELLINOT 3NUaAdY
{EUINO[ ANUIAIY
[BLINOT 3NUIATY
{BLLINOT 3NUSASY
[RLLINOT INUBADY
{ELLINOT BNUBARY
1RLINO[ BNUBAIY
JeUINOf 3NUAAIY
|_UINOT SNUBADY
{eUINOT SNUSAdY
12UINO[ 3NUDAIY
1RWINOT ANUBAIY
IRUINOT INUIAIY
{eLINOT INUBARY
{eLINOf BNUAAIY
[RLINOf DNUSADY
[ELINOT INUSATY
[ELLINOS 3NUBADY
[RLLINOT 3NUIADY
[EUWINOf BNUDAIY
[BUINOT ANUBASY
ad

vZ/T0/01
vZ/Le/80
¥Z/S1/30
Ye/vT/80
vZ/62/L0
¥Z/91/L0
¥2/90/90
¥Z/v1/50
vZ/60/%0
¥Z/20/v0
¥Z/10/%0
YZ/1Z/E0
¥Z/ST/E0
t2/11/80
vZ/90/£0
vZ/S0/E0
¥2/62/20
vZ/Lz/e0
vZ/TT/20
vZ/51/20
vZ/PL/T0
vZ/80/20
vZ/90/20
YT/TE/TO
vZ/92/10
¥z/92/10
¥Z/01/10
¥2/50/10
vZ/20/10
vZ/92/TT
ve/61/11
vZ/ET/0T
vZ/ST/0T
¥Z/6T/60
¥Z/61/60
¥Z/ST1/80
ve/6z/L0
vT/9T/L0
¥Z/LZ/90

2eg

¥T0Z/0E/TT Nyl sasuadxg pue SaNUanly (LA

Auowany jediuniy

INEISIY VD HAMIS INOHL HIASNYYL
JAHISTY d¥D HIM3IS IWOYL Y34SNVHL
IAEISTY d¥D HIM3IS NGEH ¥I4SNYEL
AAYISIY VYD HIMIS IWOHL YIASNVHL
3AYISTY dVD ¥IMIS IWOYD ¥34SNVHL
JAYISIY dVD HIMIS IWOHL YIJSNVHL
IAEISTY dVD HIMIS INOYT YIISNVUL
ANATSTY dVD HIMIS INOHS ¥IJSNVHL
IAHISTIY dVD ¥IMIAS INOYS ¥IISNVYEL
JAYISIY dVD HIMIS INOYL HIJSNVYL
AAYIS3Y dVD HIMIS INOYL YIJSNVYL
IAYIS3Y dYD YIMIS INOYL HIJSNVYL
IAHISIY VD HWIMIS INOUS YIISNVHEL
3AHISIY VD WIAM3IS WOHS YIdSNYHL
IAAISTY dVI YIMIS WOUS HIISNYYL
AAHISIY dVD HIMIS WOU HIISNVHL
3AYIS3Y VD HIMIS WOHS YIISNYHL
3IAYISTE VD HIMIS WOUS HIISNVHL
3AYIS3Y dYD YIM3IS INOH HIISNVYL
3AHIASAY 4D WIMIS INOUL YIJISNVYL
3AYISIY VD WIAMIS INOYS d3ISNVYL
3AYIASTY dVD YIAMIS INOU4 HIISNVAEL
JAYISIY dVO HIMIS INOYL HIISNVYL
INY3SIHE dVD YIM3IS INOYL HIASNVYL
ANGIAS3Y dVD WIMIS INOYS ¥I4SNVHL
3IAYISIY dVD WIMIS INOYS HIISNvYL
AAYISIY dYD YIMIS INOYL HIJISNVHL
AAHISIY dYD YIM3IS INOYL HIISNVYL
IAHIASAY VD WIAMIS WOUL HIJSNVYL

ONILVHIMO HIM3IS WOUD YIJSNVYL

ONILVYIdO ¥IM3IS IWOUD YIJSNVHEL

ONILYYI40 Y3IM3IS INOHS HIISNVEL

ONILYYIdO HIMIS WOYS YI4SNVYL

ONILVHIdO HIMIS INOYS HIASNYYL

ONILYHIAO 43IM3IS INOY HIISNYYL

ONILYYIdO YIMIS INOUS YIISNVHEL

ONHVYHEIdO YIM3IS INOYS H3ISNVHL

ONILYYIdO H3IMIS WOHS HIASNYYL

ondiL

ONILYYIdO HIMIS WOYD HIASNVHL

19QUInN unoxsy

0060-¢68-L0
0060-265-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-26E-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-26E-L0
0060-26€-L0
0060-268-L0
0060-Z65-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-268-L0
0060-26€-£L0
0060-Z6£-20
0060-26¢-L0
0060-76€-£0
0060-268-£0
0060-Z6E-20
0060-26%-£0
0060-Z6E-L0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-26€-L0
0060-262-£0
0060-26£-£0
0060-Z6£-£0
00S0-768-L0
0050-26¢8-£0
0050-268-L0
0050-Z6£-£0
0050-Z6%-L0
0050-26E-£0
0050-26€-£0
0050-76€-20
0050-26E-20
0050-76€-£0




g jo £ adeq

05 0cr
05828
00°€ES
00°0Z6'S
09°ZEST
00°569°€
00°ZTS6T
05 TYT's
S/601°S
05°608'T
05'STOY
SLTOT'T
0S'609'T
00'S2L
L6V
05°1¢S
SL66L
0S'vis
00°0SL'E
00°000°L
00°00s
5.°69T
8€'8/T
69'GE
0L
00°S¥T
00'6YL
9Z'06T'TT
9Z'06T'1T
97 06T'TT

99'976'ZL

0T’ 8EL'ET
00°095'FS
86°'1Z6°¢

£LZ8T'VT

Jun

N39 ¥2/2T/T-S/Z S3D1AYIS WO SE500-12
HLNY NI9 $Z0Z NYT AY3S VD31 8LE£00-12
HLNY NID £20Z 33a AY3S TvD31 9L000-42

GNOd MOTIM FZETOT NYHL AYIS 98ST0-vT
AY3S NID v20T $TETOT NYHL AYTS §8ST0-vT
AaNOd MOTIIM PZSTE0 NYHL AYIS L9ET0-¥T
AY3S NI vZ0T $ZST60 MYHL AYIS 99520-1T
YIS NYD ¥Z0T vTrTL0 NYHL AY3S TL8TO-HT
AM3S NI 20T $Z9T90 NYHL AYIS TI9T0-vE
Y6 YIEdVHD €T vThTH0 NYHL AYIS ZYTTI01T
AY3S NID ¥Z0Z FZTY0 NHHL AYIS EVTTO-vE
6 ¥3LdVHD €T vZLTEQ NYHL AYIS 6£200-0T
AYIS NID $Z0T vZLTE0 NYUHL AYIS 08200-¥Z
AYIS NI9 vZ0T $TTTZ0 MYHL A¥IS 8¥900-vT
¥6 HILdVHD €2 vZETZ0 NYHL AY3S LF900-72
AY3IS NID £207 ¥ZTTO NYHL A¥IS v8E00-1T
AY3S NID ¥Z0Z PZPITO NYHL AY3IS TREOD-¥T
¥6 YI1dVYHD €2 #ZPTT0 NYHL AYIS 08E00-7Z
YNW 193 HIANY ONITIE 1YNIH €8TT0-#C
VAW 193 LIGNY DNITIIE SS34D0Yd 9£900-¥2
YA LD3 LIANY ONITIIE $SIYO04d Lvr00-vT
ISNIAXI 22 £0 ¥O4 TO ISUNSWITY

ANV Y3M3S OM HOH TVANTY NYA ETTZ0-vZ
SILON 33S -SASYHIUNC SNOMYA S9200-vT
SILON 33S -$ISYHIUNC SNOIYA S9L00-YT
YIGWYHD NI019 INIVE™R Tv3S d3dd T2L00-vE
V2 IDYYHISIQ ATIVA TYNNNY $20Z Z85S00-12
A2vE IDYVHD VAL #Z0T € YD 0ETTO-¥T
A2vE IDUVHD YIA ¥Z0T T 41D S6¥10-9T
J2VE IOUVHD YIN $20Z T 1D 0EL00-4T

. 3NuaAlY |01

YIN L0 QL d¥D HIM3S 60 WOYL H34X
YIN L0 OL d¥D H3IM3IS 60 WOUd 34X
VIA L0 O1 dVD H3M3IS 60 WO ¥3dX

VI L0 Ol dVD ¥3IM3IS 60 INOYS ¥IIX
ey 5 fuo

a6vE
18%E
vive
ZESE
ese
8Z5¢E
8ese
TZSE
YTSE
80s¢E
805€
£0s¢g
€0SE
L6PE
L6YE
£8%¢E
£8¥E
2443
60GE
T0SE
11743

AN
L04
£0L

Z08E

£eve
60L
80L
0L

oayn Aeg
M9yD Aed
IP”YD Aed
a3y Aed
8Yd Aed
Meyn Aed
PpayD Aed
3I8YD Aed
MI9yD Aed
D30 Aed
HpPayYd Arg
IRyD Ard
Sy Aed
Hoay) Aed
DoayYD Aeg
Ry Aed
I8y Aeg
o3y Aegd
Mosy) Aeg
MI3YD) Arg
sy Aeg

pdx3
osyD Aegd
H2aYD Aed
222y Aed
apay) Aegd
sy Aed
MI3YD ARd
Hoayd Aeg
9y Aed

[BUINOT INUIAIY
[BUINOJ BNUDADY
[BUINOS 3NUIAY

[BUINOT BNUBASY

¥Z/ST/E0
vZ/V¥1/20
¥Z/TT/T0
vZ/9T/11
vZ/9z/1t
vz/ze/ot
¥Z/2/0T
vZ/ST/80
vz/91/L0
¥Z/PT/S0
vZ/rL/S0
$2/€0/%0
$Z/E0/%0
$T/ST/E0
$2/ST/E0
YT/Y1/20
¥Z/YT/ 20
vZ/vI/20
¥Z/12/50
YZ/TZ/E0
ve/ze/eo
+¥Z/S1/0T
¥Z/61/60
¥Z/T0/%0
¥Z/T0/v0
vZ/92/c0
vZ/TT/€0
vZ/61/60
vT/LZ/90
¥2/9z/e0

YZ/9z/Tt
YZ/TI/TT
YZ/ET/OT
v¥Z/T0/01

¥Z0Z/0E/TT NiYy3 sasuadxz pue SanudAay (LA

Azuoyany jedpiuniy

SI2NAMISTIVOTT

S3IJIAHIS TvOT]

SIDAYIS YOI

SADIAAIS ONIHIINIONT
$30IAY3S ONREIINIONT
S3JIAYIS ONTHIINIONS
S3DIAYIS SNIYIINIONT
S3DIAYIS DNIYIINIONT
S3DNAYIS ONIYIINIDONT
S3D1AEIS SNTYIINIDNT
SIDIAHIS DNIYIINIONT
SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SAIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3ITNAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SAJIAYIS ONIMIINIONT
S3JIAY3S ONIYIINIONT
SIAYIS ONIMIINIONT
S3TIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
ONLLIGNY-"HLNY DINNW
ONILIGNY-"HLNY DINNIW
ONILIAV-"HLNY JINNN
3SNI4X3 SNOINVYTIZOSIN
ASNI4XT SNOINVIIIISIN
ASNIIX3 SNCINYTIADSIA
ISNIdX3 SNOINVII3DSIHA
ISNIdXI SNOANVITIOSIA
ISN3dX3 SNOINVTIADSHA
SIDVM IALLYYLSININGY
STOVM JALLVHLSININGY
SAOVM JALLVHISININGY

JAYISTY VI HIMIS IWOYD YIISNVEL
JAYISIY D YIM3IS WOUS ¥I4SNYYL
JAYISTY VD HIMIS WOUL HIASNVHEL
AAHISTY dVD HIM3IT WOUS FIISNVEL
. tidid

n

HnN

OrTe-¥Iy-LO
OrTe-vev-L0
OrTE-vZv-L0
QEIE-vIv-L0
OETE-vZy-L0
0ETE-¥ZY-L0
OETE-¥TY-L0
OETE-¥ey-£0
OETE-vZY¥-L0
OETE-¥TY-L0
OETE-vZH-L0
OcTE-¥Zv-LO
OETE-FZV-L0O
OETE-¥TP-LO
QETE-¥Z¥-LO
QETE-YTY-L0O
QETE-¥TV-L0O
QETE-¥TP-LO
OTIE-vTY-L0O
OTTE-vTY-L0
OFTE-92v-LO
000E-vv-L0O
000g-vZ¥-L0
000C-¥ZP-L0O
000c-¥Tv-L0
000E-vT¥-L0
000E-¥ev-L0
00t T-¥2Z¥-L0O
Q0vT-¥Z¥-L0
Q0PT-¥Z0-LO

0060-76£-L0
0060-768-L0
0060-26£-20
0060-76¢-L0




9 J0 & aSed

00°86T°T
00°95¢€
8L6YT'T
01’621
I8°16L
00°LPo'EE
FAMR 41
0v'086°c
00°00€

00 LTyt
SLTOE
¥Z°96C'%
6’16
000989
ZT'690'Y
00°£9
ZT°S%9
89°76£°CT
VT LEE'T
76'6TY
99°0£5°6
00°£L6
Z0°v6
9g'IEE'TT
00°095'S
SR TEELT
8TTLLLT
6T'T69°LT
05 ZIP'Y
05°E€9T°E
SLSET'Y
0$'6SL'T
05849
00°0TY
00'SIE
00°8v0'T
00'z6Y
0S'1LY
00 1Y

ISd 000F ILIUINGD JA §°S 05500-vT
{S#) .02 X 8/S A0 {02) 0£500-¥T

HIANIAT SYILYIH INIL ISYHIUN 6ES00-7T
SILON 33S -SISYHOUNC SNOMYA 02500-vT
S3LON 335 -S3ISYHIUNG SNOMYA 02500-7E
QISUINGNS ,9 S60°TLTIE-dN LOAYd £TS00-12
I NIJ4NA TISNISSLYYd TVIILDA13 L£400-1C
HILSNOW NIZ3NN MIN HO4 ONIdId 9E700-72
L WYYV “JUMIVE T#YIETA WSId S2r00-vT
HILUA-NOILYTIVLISNI INFLSAS AN 9Z¥00-7T
1VYINID d1SIY YZYTTO NYHL AY3S Z8E00-¥C
T LNAd LNIINTIV 1T AN -dLSDY 6/E00-vE
SILON 335 -SISYHIUNG SNOIYVA LTE00-vT
NOILY1EY TIVA NIAD ANV HONOYWL TL200-V2
TAIYI INYLANYL AH ,0TX,9 ISOH ££200-1T
SOVE 3 {MOT13A) UvE ANVS 0TZ00-72
A¥IAITIC TPO00-¥T

LYTdAYT NDOTAIVD 06 X 9 3SOH TP000-v2
LdNW X WyD TTvingd L9 ¥3Ldvay Tro00-ve
WYIIWN 9 X 1dNd ¥ 431dvaV TY000-vZ

NNd dN31 104 1INANOD NVY-LS D4 86000-v2
STLON 33S -SISYHIUNL SNOMNYYA 95000-7T
1dN W X ¥310N0D . 98D 9 IdAL ££000-12
SAINNd JTINVYAAH J300SX4DdM (Z) 6612012
0£Z 'dHS 2300SXIDdH ILYINOYAAH 9612072
SdNNd JITNYYAAH D300SX49dH (Z) 66T20-v2
dINNd DNIYILIIN MOTHYIN NOSLYMIZ) 05520-b2
HYILSNOIW NIFININ 0'ZSAX-0TZEQIND TRLTO-PT
23390 ¥ILSIHD ¥ZITI0 NUHL AYIS 09910-42
933MD WILSAHD $TLTEO NYUHL AYIS 28200-1¢
NIIYD ¥IALSIHD vZTTZO NYHL AY3IS SH900-72
%3340 HIALSIHD PTHTITO NYHL AYIS £8E00-1Z
HLNY N3D £Z0Z DNV AY3S TvDIT 0LETO-VE
HINY N3I9 707 1d3S AY3S TWDI1 TLETO-¥T
HINY NI9 702 AN AYM3S YOI £48T0-1T
HANY N3AD 7207 INNF AYIS VYOI £$9T0-1T
HINY NAD 20T AVIN A¥3S TVDF1 0SFI0-FE
HLNY N3ID 207 HddY AY3S VDI TYIT0-vE

HLNV NI9 $Z0T HOHVIN AY3S T¥DIT 9Z800-1C

TePE
Tere
0eve
S0L
S0L
68Y¢€
L8yt
S8YE
veve
¥8rE
€87
Z8¥E
¥OL
6LvE
BLvE
LLvE
9/%E
9LPE
9LvE
9LYE
SLvE
£0L
LvE
YZSE
6ZSE
yIse
DESE
91SE
¥18E
€05
L6¥E
E8ve
9¢se
9¢se
0Zse
[48%3
T1se
£0sE
50Ss€

I3y Aed
D9yD Aed
ey Aed
N33 Aed
3D Aeg
Hoay) Aey
DPayD Aed
DPayD Asd
oR9Y) Aeg
Soayd Aeg
2I3YD Aed
3y Ard
8YD Aeg
oAy Aed
Dpayd Aed
a3y) Aed
228yD Aed
sy Aeg
8y Aed
ey Aed
»pey) Aed
meu) Aed
3p9y) Aed
S8y Aeg
MI8Y) Aed
ey Aed
payd) Aeg
M8y Aeg
oay) Aeg
D29y Ard
DReyd Aed
Hr9y) Aed
8y Aeg
229y Aed
323yD Aed
IR Aed
YD) Aed
HIay) Aed

Pey) Aed

YLOT/0E/TT niyl sasuadxg pue sanuandy aiA

dA

v2/50/€0
¥Z/S0/€0
¥Z/S0/€0
vZ/6T/70
¥2/6Z/20
vz/izfeo
v2/7¢/20
¥2/TT/T0
ye/ze/To
¥Z/2Z/20
¥Z/¥1/20
¥Z/v1/20
¥2/80/20
v2/90/20
vZ/1€/10
vZ/TE/TO
¥2/97/10
¥Z/97/10
vZ/9Z/10
¥Z/97/10
¥2/L1/10
¥2/0T/T0
¥Z/S0/T0
¥2/0€/60
vzZ/zT/11
¥Z/0€/60
vZ/6T/T1
ve/6e/L0
vZ/9T/20
YZ/0/¥0
¥Z/ST/€0
ve/PT/Z0
vz/zz/ot
¥2/TT/01
¥Z/51/80
vZ/91/L0
¥Z/L7/90
¥Z/P1/s0
¥2/60/70

Ayuoyany jedruniy

TV.LIdVD 41504

TW1dVYD 41504

IV.LIdYD 4150

IVLIdVD dLSDY

VLIV 4152

TYLidvD 41524

TYLIdVD 41504

IVLIdYD d150d

VLAY d150Y

TeLIdYD 4152y

TW1dv¥D 41524

TWLIdYD 4150y

WLV dLSDY

WLdYD 1504

IVLdVYD d1SDd

IVLIdVD d1SDY

WLV 41534

IVLIdYD 415043

YLD 41S0d

1YLV 41504

TV1IdVD 4150y

TYLEYD 41504

TYLIVD 4150Y

TVWLIdVD NOILYLS dINNd O3 LNNH
TVLIVD NOILVLS dINTid AVAIYYY
TVLIYD NOILYLS dINNd AVANYYE
PR-BUEERLREERL )

d ANFWIOVIdIY YD
SNIYIINIONT HIFYD YILSIHD
ONIYIINIDNI HIFHD Y31SIHD
DNIYIINIDONT H334D ¥I1SIHD
ONTYIINIONI HIFHD ¥ILSIHD
S3DIAYIS VDI

S3DIAY3S TvOHIT

SIDIAHIS TvOIT

SIDIAMIS TvDIT

S3DIAY3S TYDIT

SAIIAYIS VD31

S3DIAYIS TvYDIT

2 1Unony J3gWnN 3unoly

S0ST-62¢-£L0
SOST-679-L0
50ST-62¥-L0
S0ST-621-L0
SOST-6Z1-L0
SOST-6Z¢-L0
S05T-62¥-L0
SO0ST-6Cv-LO
SOST-62v-£0
SOST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-62¢-£0
SOST-62¢-£0
S09T-62¥-£0
S0ST-6CF-L0
S0ST-62v-L0
S0ST-62%-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-20
S0ST-6Z¥-40
SOST-62%-20
S05T-82P-L0
SO0ST-6ZV-£0
S0ST-6Z%-20
¥OST-620-L0
TOST-6Z¥-L0
TOST-62%-20
O6¥L-vEZY-L0
O6¥L-¥Zv-L0
00LE-v2¥-L0
00LE-vZv-L0
Q0LE-FEV-LO
00LE-VTP-LO
OvTE-¥EP-L0
OrTE-vev-£0
OvIC-¥2v-L0
OYTE-¥Tr-L0
OY1E-¥Ir-L0
0vTE-¥TP-L0
OYTE-¥ZY-LO




9 10 ¢ 98ed

00'SPETE SLIAIAD HOAdIDHILING ¥3IUDYILSTHD £8LTO-HT 6I5¢ mdydAed  vZ/S0/80 TYLIdYD N334D ¥ALSIHD 00LE-62P-L0
00 LL9°2TT Y1NAd HOLdIDYIENT ¥IFHUINILISTHD TEZTO-HT OTSE 2PdydAed  ¥Z/90/90 IVLIdYD %334 ¥ILSIHD 00L&-6T4-L0
00°0£38TT £ LIAIAD YOL1dIO¥ALN] HITWDOUILSIHD 9TS00-+2 88PE MIYDARd  ¥Z/LT/T0 IVLIYD AF34D ¥3LSIHD 00LE-6T4-L0
00°SZE'ES ZLINAD HOLdIDYILNI HITYDIUILSIHD L/ E00-FE 08YE DPaUdARd  HT/YT/Z0 VLAY ¥3FHD HILSIHD 00LE-BZV-L0
00°0vE0T TLINAd HO1dIDUALNI ¥ITHOHILSTHD 9LE00-7T 08vE oAU ARd  vT/YT/T0 TVLIdYD %334 HILSIHD 00LE-62¥-£0
9T EvT- INNOISIC AVd ATdY3 STTZ0-72 STSE opPaypled  pz/zo/0T TWLIdYD DSIN 000E-62H-£0
66'SZEYT LB GNH/M Y9IWYD 4IMIS.00Z STIN STTZ0-42 STSE Mppeyshed  pr/zofot TYLIdYD “DSIN 000E-6T1-L0
5782 QOS NVD d1SJY ¥ZSTE0 NUHL A¥IS 69E70-4T 828e PYdAed  ¥z/7Z/OT YaOS JILSNYI ~ d1SDY 0ZST-6Z1-£0
0O'ETT A0S N¥D dLSOY YTHTL0 NYHL A¥IS 0L8T0-¥T 1ZSE payshed  v2/S1/80 Ya0s JIISAYI - d1SDY 0TST-627-£0
00°565 GO% NI d1S$IY ¥TITI0 NYHL A¥IS 659T0-¥T YYSE P8yDAed  ¥Z/91/10 YQO0S DSV - d1SDY 0ZST-62V-£0
00°€Z1 Q0s NY3 d1S2Y YZHTr0 NYHL AYIS SPIT0-¥T 8DSE DAY ARd  YT/PT/SO Yaos J11SNV3 - d1SDY 0ZST-6Z1-£0
00°0%Z 1d3¥ AN 1S ¥Z0ZOT NYHL AYIS ¥8ST0-7T ZESE MRYD AR pE/9T/TT TYLIdYD d1S0Y SOST-6ZF-L0
0T'86Y'ET TYNI-LINAd SAS NOLLDIINISIO AN 885204 TESE DY AR vT/9T/TT TYLIdYD 41504 S0ST-6Z1-£0
SZ'8S 7434 AN d1SOH ¥TSTE0 NUHL AY3S 8IET0-HT 8TGE WY ARd  vz/ET/0T VLIV d1SDY S0ST-6Z4-£0
80°TEY'T F1AAd LINDTdY D3ANISIA AN-dLSDH ZTLETO-PT £2SE DPRYdARd  vZ/TZ/0T VLAY d1SDY SOST-6Z4-£0
P EST'T Vi3 LINDTdY D3ANISIO AN-dLSDY E£E20-72 LZSE opayYdhed  yZ/2T/0T TVLIAYD 41504 S0ST-62Z4-£0
88TEY £A V-00Z AH VIO JT8VII3INI 2L6T0-¥7 TISE MPYdARd vZ/LT/80 TWLAYD d1SDY SOST-67H-L0
00°6EE 1d3Y AN d1SDY YZT0L0 NYHL A¥AS T/810-vZ TZSE DPPRYDARd ¥Z/ST/8S0 VLIV 41504 S0ST-6Z¥-£0
0£°69L'TS 434 SAS NOILIIANISIG AN-4150Y £9910-vZ SISE DPdydAed  ¥Z/91/L0 TYLHAYD 41504 SOST-6Z%-£0
SL°689 Td3Y¥ AN d1SDY ¥Z9T90 NYHL AY3S 859T0-1vT YISE Daayd Aed ¥Z/91/L0 WLYI d1SDY SOST-621-L0
00°922- 1d3¥ AN d152Y YZ9T90 NYHL AYIS 8S9T01Z FISE DU AR $Z/9T/L0 TVLIAYD d1SDY SOST-6Z4-£0
05°/92 $3199D IACWIY B THIMNN-dLSDY Z9910-+Z €ISE DPRYdAed  ¥Z/9T/L0 VLAY 41504 S0ST-6Z¢-20
v 01101 £1INAd LIND1dY 234NISIQ AN-41SDY ¥99T0-vZ £ISE PaudAed  ¥Z/9T/0 WLIdVD 1504 S0ST-6ZH-£0
STTLST 1d3Y AN d1S2Y YZYTP0 NYHL AYIS PPITO-vZ 80SE MUl ARd  HZ/YT/SO TYLIAYD d1SDY S0ST-624-£0
00'SL5 INMOL TSLT -DNIdINNG 3L3YINOD 6980012 90SE PBudAed  ¥Z/60/¥0 LIV d1SDY SOST-62H-£0
00°008 T/S-€/VTVLINIY INIL JINVY4 0ZX0T ZL800-vC POSE  f39yD Aed YZ/60/10 VYD dL5DY S0ST-6Z1-L0
05°820°T LYHINID dLSOY vZLTED NYHL A¥IS T8L00-42 £0SE oPPBUYIARd  ¥T/E0/Y0 VLY 41504 S0ST-6Z4-£0
05°T99 Td38 AN dLSIY YTLTED NYHL A¥3S £8/00-0 £0S€ Py Aed  HZ/E0/P0 IVLIdYD d1S0Y SOST-629-£0
97922 S3LON 335 -$3SYHIUNG SNOIYVA S9/00-7T L0L vpaydAed  $E/10/90 TVLIYD 41504 SOST-62Z4-£0
TE'EIE SALON 335 -SISYHIUN SNOIYYA S9200-+T £0L oPPRudAed  $Z/10/%0 VLY d1SDY $0ST-6Z0-L0
68T SILON 335 -SASYHIUN SNOINVYA S9£00-4T L04 @YD Aed  pT/I0NN0 YLV 41504 $0ST-6Z0-£0
ESTOT'E HSYMIAT 8 YIMOHS "HIIN3 TIVISNI 86900-+Z 005E =3y Aed  vT/IT/E0 TVLidVD 41504 S0ST-6Z4-£0
8/°€81'TE 434 SAS NOILIINISIA AN -dLSDYH 57900-vT B6VE Iydhed  pE/ST/E0 TYLIdYD 41534 SOST-6Z4-£0
S6°8TT AINIVd ILHM SNOTIVD S {5} 65900-v 86vE MPAYDARd ¥Z/ST/EO VLAY d1SDY S0ST-6Z0-£0
098697 1434 AN d1S0Y YZITED NYHL AY3S ¥¥900-+Z L6VE By ARd  ¥T/ST/E0 TVLHdYD d1SDY SOST-6Z¥-L0
ST'8SY'E 1VHINID d1SOY ¥ZTTZ0 NYHL A¥IS 97900-+T LBYE  PAYD Aed YZ/ST/E0 IVLIdYD LS04 SOST-62p-40
98'TPSE ZLINAD LINDTdY DIINISIO AN-d1SIY £0S00-7T SevE MoBydAed  pI/IT/E0 VLIV d1SOY SOST-627-L0
00 05Y NOILINYLISNOD -Tv.LNIY H3LS4INNG 90900-4T YevE P2y Aed  ¥Z/IT/E0 IVLdYD d1SDY SOST-6ZP-L0
00°008 3L34INOD AN TVINIY LNIL OZXOT £9S00-4T Z6veE Y ARd  ¥Z/90/€0

junowy d

YEOT/OE/TT NIyl sasuddxg pue SanuUdA3Y QLA

Aoyiny edpiuny

49qWnN Juno3yy

SO0ST-6EV-L0




g jJo g 3de4

EREYT Sunesado 19N
£8'96L°9TL T asuadxg [e10L
¥9'66 3 ANN4 ANOS HLNY Y3IM3S OM €207 TSLTOVZ RTSE  Hoay) Aeg v2/62/L0 IYLIdYD NIHSOD 1S3M 00TS-6ZH-L0
L8'26ET 334 SNIddVL HLNY 43IM3S OM €207 05410V LISE opaydAed  ve/6z/L0 IVLIdYD NIHSOD LSIM 0019-6Z¢-£0
i e . — - YT Yore P d

W

{54

¥Z0Z/0E/TT niyl sasuadxy pue sonuanay QA
Ajsouyiny jediuny




Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: 2025 Proposed Budget for the MA
Date: December5, 2024

Attached please find the 2025 Proposed Municipal Authority Budget for your consideration of passage.

After working with Mark Miller, EGT Public Works Director, and Mike Ellis, Pennoni Engineer,

| anticipate $628,500 of expenses in 2024 for Supplee Valley relining, Hunt Country Pump Station
upgrades and force main replacement, and Ridley Creek Coliection System meter installation at Line
Road, and shoring equipment for in-house Public Works confined space wark on the sewer system.
Additionally, there is $49,500 budgeted for RSCTP capital replacement — computer for controls, filter
feed pump and filter media, and another 520,000 for a forklift to be housed at RCSTP.

The $900K plus of funding for the 2025 Municipal Authority Budget will come via transfers from the
Sewer Operating Fund ($238,506) and Sewer Capital Reserve Fund ($698,000). The sewer rate increase
passed by the Board of Supervisors for billing beginning July 2024 projects to allow for this additional
critical funding as well as maintain a combined fund balance of roughly $3.2M through year end 2025.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dave Ware
Director of Finance
East Goshen Township

U\dware\municipal authorityy,



October 22, 2024

East Goshen Township

Attn: Derek Davis, Township Manager
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Fee Schedule for Year 2025
East Goshen Township & East Goshen Municipal Authority

Dear Derek:

Pennoni is proud to serve East Goshen Township and East Goshen Municipal Authority, and we look forward to working
with you again in 2025.

Our rates for 2025 for Township and Authority Engineering services are listed below for the categories of staff that
most frequently provide services to the Township and Authority.

Township/Authority Engineer..........oevevcoverneeeennee. 3158/hr
Senior Professional...... s S TO0/hE
Project Professional..........oeeeonnssisonn $135/hr

« $125/fhr

Staff Professional.......einces s
.. $116/hr

Associate Professional...
Senior Engineering Technician..........un .S112/hr
Graduate Professional.........ccorieicisiiinn: $107/hr
Engineering Technleian. cswwsmsiomismnismipsmray 39S

We will continue to provide services to the Township and Authority as requested.

For typical general engineering services to the Authority, we recommend budgeting the following under the expectation
of similar level of effort in 2025 as in 2024. Similar to previous years, we will establish separate accounts for each
activity listed below, and each activity will be invoice separately.

....5344,000

e 38,000
......5352,000

¢ General Consultation and monthly meetings...............
o Chapter 94 rePortS......o i e

TOTAL.oeciree.
Other Authority capital projects outside of general services, as requested, will be proposed separately, such as the
following project that is planned for 2025:

¢ Hunt Country Pump Station Upgrade and Force Main Replacement

We thank you again for the confidence you have placed in Pennoni over the years and look forward to continuing to
serve you in the future!

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

My 2L

Michge] J. Ellis, PE Nath&n M. Cline, PE
Munigipal Authority Engineer Township Engineer
158 West Gay Street, Suite 300 T: 610-429-8907 Www.pennoni.com

West Chester, PA 19380 Page 1 of 1



2025 Proposed Budget

Account Title Acct # 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2024 Projected

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, Proposed 2025 BUDGET
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,372 11,620 5,172 7,562 7,562 7,562
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS 07341 1000 3 7 285 - 362 -
C.C. TAPPING FEES 07364 1100 2,060 2,300 - 2,300 - 2,300
R.C.TAPPING FEES 07364 1110 11,508 2,089 6,074 8,574 2,780 6,557
CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 07364 1130 3,368 564 564 1,128 752 1,498
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE (PINE ROCK) 07380 1000 2,664 282 282 564 376 1,076
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL ACCT 07392 0100 - - - - - -
TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 07392 0500 90,338 90,979 162,155 109,517 148,032 238,506
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESV 07392 0501 - - - - -
TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 07392 0900 179,592 286,657 627,010 837,464 598,757 698,000
TOTAL REVENUE 289,534 382,879 796,371 959,547 751,058 947,938
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 07424 1400 30,920 33,488 40,031 39,847 44,761 45,000
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 07424 3000 1,693 1,665 2,640 3,286 1,780 2 5110}
MUNIC.AUTH.-AUDITING 07424 3110 10,000 10,250 10,500 21,630 15,000 15,000
ENGINEERING SERVICES 07424 3130 55,389 42,469 50,125 48,668 29,239 52,000
LEGAL SERVICES 07424 3140 9,194 6,640 8,140 8,652 5,666 8,000
CHESTER CREEK ENGINEERING 07424 3700 - - 1,395 - 14,090 43,000
HUNT COUNTRY ENGINEERING 07424 3705 - - - - - 22,500
R.C. CAPITAL-STP 07424 7440 - - - - - 30,500
CAP.REPLACEMENT R.C. 07424 7490 (10,985) - 47,186 310,500 36,922 49,500
BARKWAY PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1501 5,117 2,215 - - 15,109 -
ASHBRIDGE PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1502 30,324 11,493 - - - -
HERSHEYS MILL PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1503 76,693 153,399 10,241 85,000 - -
HUNT CO PUMP STATION CAPITAL 07429 1504 8,277 1,870 - - 15,109 150,000
RCSTP CAPITAL 07429 1505 67,251 125,837 294,740 366,964 265,957 87,500
HERSHEY'S MILL ESTATES PROJECT 07429 1510 - - 90,789 - - -
RCSTP - CAUSTIC SODA 07429 1520 - - 55,933 - 1,108 -
CHESTER CREEK CAPITAL 07429 3700 264,333 430,000
WEST GOSHEN CAPITAL 07429 6100 - - 182,262 75,000 41,985 20,000
Bank Fees 07491 5001 414 - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 284,287 389,327 793,980 959,547 751,059 955,500
NET RESULT FROM OPERATIONS 5,247 {6,448) 2,391 (0) (0) (7,562)
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 11,620 5,172 7,562 7,562 7,562 (0)



